Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 11:19 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; KKLau; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:

17/10/2018, SJIM 9181P (TP VEHICLE), PC 8968A (Ol VEHICLE)

Hi Denise,

As spoken earlier, PC8968A reported to India International instead. Please check at your side. Thank you.

=lAccident Reports

Insured's - o -
Accident | Vehicle Driver's| Driver's Vehicle
= Ref. No. Date Reg. No. Insured Name xc,;lCrr:‘o ny SR Make

MsI318134764 17/10/2018 prggega TRANSPORT NA TOH KIM 51 449830C MITSUBISH
07:15 SENG
SERVICE
[ AccidentDate | TP Vehicle Reg. No. TP Vehicle Make
| 17/10/2018 07:25 SIM9181P TOYOTA

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 9:01 AM

To: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 17/10/2018, SJIM 9181P (TP
VEHICLE), PC 8968A (Ol VEHICLE)

Dear XiuShi,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SIM 9181P at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 41788

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



